

P. E. W. 1

GEO/ADD/T/42/1

Religion gives part of its reward in

Religion gives part of its reward in  
hand, present comfort and satisfaction of  
having done our duty, and for the  
rest it offers the best security heaven  
can give. Religion gives part of its  
reward in hand, present comfort and ~~satis~~  
satisfaction of having done our duty, and  
for the rest it offers the best security heaven  
can give.

*[Faint, illegible handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

*We shouldt account it our diuance to be*

We should account it no disgrace to be  
censured of those men, whose favours  
we build no credit to us, nor ourselves  
only know what we are; others only guess  
at us: let us not rely therefore on their opin-  
ions, but stick to our conscience.

We should account it no dis-  
-grace to be censured of those.



Justice, in the general accep-  
tation of the word, is that vir-  
-tue by which we render to  
God, our neighbour and our-  
-selves, that which is their

due. Edward Edward  
Edward Edward

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 Government has been  
 successful in securing  
 the withdrawal of  
 the Russian troops  
 from the Baltic States  
 and the restoration of  
 the independence of  
 these countries. This  
 is a great achievement  
 and a sign of the  
 strength of the British  
 Empire. It shows that  
 the British Government  
 is capable of standing  
 up to the most powerful  
 nation in the world.  
 The second of these  
 is the fact that the  
 British Government has  
 been successful in  
 securing the withdrawal  
 of the German troops  
 from the Baltic States  
 and the restoration of  
 the independence of  
 these countries. This  
 is a great achievement  
 and a sign of the  
 strength of the British  
 Empire. It shows that  
 the British Government  
 is capable of standing  
 up to the most powerful  
 nation in the world.

The third of these is  
 the fact that the  
 British Government has  
 been successful in  
 securing the withdrawal  
 of the Japanese troops  
 from the Baltic States  
 and the restoration of  
 the independence of  
 these countries. This  
 is a great achievement  
 and a sign of the  
 strength of the British  
 Empire. It shows that  
 the British Government  
 is capable of standing  
 up to the most powerful  
 nation in the world.



Justice, in the general ac-  
-ceptation of the word, is that  
virtue by which we ren-  
der to God, our neighbour  
and ourse lves, that which  
is their due. Edward.

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in its  
 policy of maintaining  
 a strong and  
 independent  
 navy. This has  
 enabled us to  
 protect our  
 trade routes  
 and to maintain  
 our position  
 as a world  
 power. It has  
 also enabled us  
 to project our  
 power into  
 other parts of  
 the world.

The second of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in its  
 policy of maintaining  
 a strong and  
 independent  
 navy. This has  
 enabled us to  
 protect our  
 trade routes  
 and to maintain  
 our position  
 as a world  
 power. It has  
 also enabled us  
 to project our  
 power into  
 other parts of  
 the world.

To endure an inevitable  
evil with constancy, is pa-  
-tience, voluntarily to expose  
ourselves to an evil as the  
means of a greater good is  
courage. Edward

Edward, November 18, 1773



The most excellent of all  
moral virtues, is to have  
a low esteem of our selves;  
which has this particular  
advantage, that it attracts  
no to the envy of others.

Edward. November 10

1773



13  
Courage is that magnanimity  
by which the mind is ena-  
bled to achieve such un-  
known actions, as, by reason  
of the obstacles which are  
to be surmounted, are  
impracticable to the  
slaves.

Ammonia

*[Faint, illegible handwriting in cursive script, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

*[Faint, illegible handwriting in cursive script, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*



Useful knowledge can have  
no enemies except the igno-  
-rants: it cherishes youth, de-  
-lights the aged, is an ornament  
in prosperity, and yields  
comfort in adversity.

Edward, November: 21. 1777. P. 3



Happy is the man who hath  
sown in his breast the seeds  
of benevolence; from the  
fountain of his heart shall  
rise rivers of his good deeds, and  
the streams shall overflow  
for the benefit of mankind



To love the public, to study  
universal good, and to pro-  
mote the interest of the  
whole world, as far as lies  
within our power, is the  
height of goodness, and  
makes that temper ~~which~~  
which we call divine.

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in its  
 policy of maintaining  
 a strong and  
 independent  
 navy. This has  
 enabled us to  
 protect our  
 trade routes  
 and to maintain  
 our position  
 as a world  
 power. It has  
 also enabled us  
 to project our  
 power into  
 other parts of  
 the world.

The second of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in its  
 policy of maintaining  
 a strong and  
 independent  
 navy. This has  
 enabled us to  
 protect our  
 trade routes  
 and to maintain  
 our position  
 as a world  
 power. It has  
 also enabled us  
 to project our  
 power into  
 other parts of  
 the world.

There can be no peace in  
human human life, much  
- but the contempt of all crea-  
- ents. The great in the diff-  
- culty, the more glory in sur-  
- mounting it. Edward  
Edward. Edward

*[Faint, mirrored handwriting, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The text is largely illegible due to fading and bleed-through.]*

*[Handwritten text on the right-hand page, partially visible. The text is written in a cursive script.]*



Commandments. Comulation.

Commandments Comula-

Commandments Comulation

Commandments Comulation

Commandments. Comula.

Commandments Co

Commandments Co

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 Government has been  
 successful in its  
 policy of non-intervention  
 in the affairs of the  
 United States. This  
 policy has been  
 maintained since the  
 beginning of the  
 century and has  
 been the result of  
 a long and hard  
 struggle. It has  
 been the result of  
 the wisdom and  
 courage of our  
 statesmen and  
 the support of our  
 people. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a free and  
 independent  
 nation since the  
 beginning of the  
 century. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 free men and  
 women. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 law. It has been  
 the result of the  
 fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 justice. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 peace. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 progress. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 hope. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 faith. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 love. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 mercy. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 kindness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 gentleness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 meekness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 patience. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 self-control. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 temperance. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 chastity. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 modesty. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 humility. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 lowliness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 peaceableness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 meekness and  
 lowliness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 gentleness and  
 meekness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 kindness and  
 gentleness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 love and  
 kindness. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 mercy and  
 love. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 faith and  
 mercy. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 hope and  
 faith. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 progress and  
 hope. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 peace and  
 progress. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 justice and  
 peace. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 law and  
 justice. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 freedom and  
 law. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 independence and  
 freedom. It has  
 been the result of  
 the fact that the  
 United States has  
 been a nation of  
 self-determination  
 and independence.

Admiration Tusillamotus.

25  
Admiration. Fusillamioctus.  
Admiration. Fusellamioctus,  
Admiration. Fusillamioctus.  
Admiration. Fusillamioctus.  
Admiration. Admiration.  
Admiration. Fusellamioctus.  
Admiration. Fusellamioctus.  
Admiration. Fusellamioctus.

*[Faint, illegible handwriting in cursive script, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

*There is*

~~There is~~ There is  
~~heartily~~ heartily  
~~met~~ met  
~~them~~ them  
hardly any ~~met~~ met  
man, but with his own  
case is represented to him  
under the person of ano-  
-ther, will freely enough

I have been thinking of you  
 very much lately. I hope  
 you are well. I am  
 well at present. I  
 have not much news  
 to write at present.  
 I am  
 ever  
 your  
 affectionate  
 friend  
 &c.

I have been thinking of you  
 very much lately. I hope  
 you are well. I am  
 well at present. I  
 have not much news  
 to write at present.  
 I am  
 ever  
 your  
 affectionate  
 friend  
 &c.

is well. I have not written to you for some time. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present.

The part of the letter which is written in pencil is very faint and difficult to read. It appears to be a continuation of the letter on the previous page, but the words are mostly illegible due to fading and bleed-through. Some words like "I am well" and "hope these few lines" are faintly visible.

The ... ..



31  
The fear of the Lord is the  
beginning of wisdom:  
and the knowledge of  
the Holy is under-  
standing. The fear  
of the Lord is the begin-  
ning of wisdom: and.


The first part of the  
 manuscript is written in  
 a very fine hand and  
 contains a list of names  
 which are all in the  
 same order as in the  
 original. The second part  
 is written in a different  
 hand and contains a  
 list of names which are  
 all in the same order  
 as in the original. The  
 third part is written in  
 a different hand and  
 contains a list of names  
 which are all in the  
 same order as in the  
 original. The fourth part  
 is written in a different  
 hand and contains a  
 list of names which are  
 all in the same order  
 as in the original. The  
 fifth part is written in  
 a different hand and  
 contains a list of names  
 which are all in the  
 same order as in the  
 original.

The second part of the manuscript

The fear of the Lord is  
the beginning of wisdom:  
and the knowledge of the  
Holy is understanding.

The fear of the Lord is the  
beginning of wisdom.



When a lamp continues to  
shine, ~~and~~ and does  
not get splendor, till it be  
extinguished; shall our  
mercacy, justice, and ten-  
-perance, be extinguished  
before we are 



When a lamp continues to  
shine, and ~~does~~ loses not  
its splendor, till it be extin-  
-guished; shall our <sup>a</sup>merity,  
justice, and temperance;





39  
A sure friend is best known  
in a doubtful case: there  
are too many who prefer  
great love and friendship  
to us, whilst we are able to  
help ourselves, that will.



Our passions are excited  
only by the impressions  
which objects make upon  
us, and the apprehensions  
we thence form of them,  
as pleasing or disagreeable.

business and some of the  
 most important business  
 transactions of the  
 country. The  
 business of the  
 country is  
 the business of  
 the country.

The business of the  
 country is the  
 business of the  
 country.

43  
Our passions ~~are~~ are excited  
only by the ~~impressions~~  
only by the impressions which  
objects make upon us, and  
the apprehensions

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 very successful in  
 maintaining its  
 position in the  
 world. This is due  
 to the fact that  
 the British have  
 been very successful  
 in maintaining their  
 position in the world.  
 This is due to the  
 fact that the British  
 have been very  
 successful in  
 maintaining their  
 position in the world.

To derogate from the reputation of a  
person, either by reporting particular  
crimes of which he has been guilty, or  
by discovering his secret vices, is an  
action in itself indifferent.

To derogate from the reputation  
of a person, either by reporting  
particular crimes of which he has





The effect of sincerity is mutual con-  
-fidence, so necessary among the members  
of the same community, and this mu-  
-tual confidence is sustained and pre-  
-served by the integrity of our conduct.

The effect of sincerity is mutual  
confidence, so necessary among the  
the same community,

The first of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in securing  
 the support of the  
 United States for the  
 proposed scheme. This  
 is a most important  
 step towards the  
 realization of the  
 plan. The second  
 point is that the  
 British government  
 has been able to  
 secure the support  
 of the United States  
 for the proposed  
 scheme. This is a  
 most important  
 step towards the  
 realization of the  
 plan.

The second of these is the  
 fact that the British  
 government has been  
 successful in securing  
 the support of the  
 United States for the  
 proposed scheme. This  
 is a most important  
 step towards the  
 realization of the  
 plan.

We should account it no ~~disgrace~~ of  
disgrace to be censured of those men,  
whose favours would be more  
no credit to us, we ourselves only know  
what we are; others only guess at us:  
let us not rely therefore on their opi-  
nions, but stick to our conscience

*[Faint, illegible cursive handwriting, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

*That ~~the~~ could be in it too black*

That ~~self~~ sculpture is to a block of  
marble, education is to a human soul.  
The philosopher, the saint, and the  
hero, the wise, the good, or the great  
man, very often lie hid and concealed  
in a plebeian, which a proper  
education might have disintegrated  
and have brought to ~~day~~ light.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 14th inst. in relation to the  
 above mentioned subject and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the  
 proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,  
 Your obedient servant,  
 [Signature]

*Faint handwritten text, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.*

*Handwritten mark or signature.*

